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The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the Freedom of Information
Act 2016.

FOI Reference: CMTEDDFOI 2020-097

Information to be published Status

1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published
3. Documents and schedule Published
4. Additional information identified No

5. Fees N/A

6. Processing time (in working days) 5

7. Decision made by Ombudsman N/A

8. Additional information identified by Ombudsman N/A

9. Decision made by ACAT N/A
10. Additional information identified by ACAT N/A




From:

To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Monday, 25 May 2020 2:59:49 PM

Please find online enquiry details below. Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.

Title:

First Name:

Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:

Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Speeding and red-light offenses, camera and non-camera detected,
by speeding band. Mobile-phone offenses License suspensions,
by category fine default, excess demerit, good
Under the Freedom of behavior,police,court, and total. Unpaid fines,by category,under
Information Act 2016 I payment plan,under enforcement, awaiting enforcement, total
want to access the unpaid. I'd like this information for f-year 2017/18, 2018/19 and
following document/s ytd 2019.20,combining data from the infringement office and
(*required field): AFP. AFP have confirmed to me that they will consider releasing
AFP information held by The Infringement Office after an FOI
request to Access Canberra and after Access Canberra clears the
release with them.

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator
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Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Our ref: CMTEDDFOI 2020-097

oear [

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

| refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the Act),
received by the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate (CMTEDD) on 25
May 2020, in which you sought access to:

e Speeding and red-light offenses, camera and non-camera detected, by speeding band.
Mobile-phone offenses License suspensions, by category fine default, excess demerit, good
behaviour, police, court, and total. Unpaid fines, by category, under payment plan, under
enforcement, awaiting enforcement, total unpaid. Information for f-year 2017/18, 2018/19
and year to date 2019/20, combining data from the infringement office and AFP.

Authority

I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act to deal
with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act.

Timeframes

In accordance of section 40 of the Act, CMTEDD was required to provide a decision on your access
application by 24 June 2020.

Decision on access

Searches were completed for relevant documents and one document was identified that falls
within the scope of your request.

| have included as Attachment A to this decision the schedule of relevant documents. This
provides a description of each document that falls within the scope of your request and the access
decision for each of those documents.

| have decided to grant full access to all relevant documents. The documents released to you are
provided as Attachment B to this letter.

Charges

Processing charges are not applicable for this request because the number of pages being released
to you in less than the charging threshold of 50.

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | phone: 6207 7754 | www.act.gov.au



Online publishing — Disclosure Log

Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications called a
disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents released to you in
response to your access application will be published in the CMTEDD disclosure log after 5 June
2020. Your personal contact details will not be published. You may view CMTEDD disclosure log at
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log-2020.

Ombudsman Review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of the Act.
You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 of the Act within
20 working days from the day that my decision is published in CMTEDD disclosure log, or a longer
period allowed by the Ombudsman.

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you provide all of
the required information. Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman at:

The ACT Ombudsman
GPO Box 442
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman review,
you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further information may be
obtained from the ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore St

GPO Box 370

Canberra City ACT 2601

Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone on 6207
7754 or email CMTEDDFOIl@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Dachs

Information Officer

Information Access Team

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate

2 June 2020


https://www.ombudsman.act.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0026/79190/Apply-for-Ombudsman-review.pdf
mailto:actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au

ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and FREE DO M O FIN FORMATIO N
Economic Development REQU EST SCHEDULE

WHAT ARE THE PARAMETERS OF THE REQUEST Reference NO.
Speeding and red-light offenses, camera and non-camera detected, by speeding band. Mobile-phone offenses License suspensions, by category fine CMTEDDFOI 2020-097
default, excess demerit, good behaviour, police, court, and total. Unpaid fines, by category, under payment plan, under enforcement, awaiting
enforcement, total unpaid. I'd like this information for f-year 2017/18, 2018/19 and year to date 2019/20, combining data from the infringement office
and AFP

Ref No Page number Description Date Status Reason for Exemption Online Release Status

Infringement statistics for financial years 2017-2020 YTD - Full release _

Total No

of Docs




RESPONSE TO CMTEDD FOI REQUEST 2020-097

1. Speeding and red-light offences, camera and non-camera detected, by speeding band
Camera Detected

FIN YR OFFENCE DESCRIPTION
Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow Red

1,157

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Light Red

5,400

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H

47,519

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

4,792

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

523

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H

391

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H

6,968

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

999

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

27

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H
2017/18 Total
Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow Red

2
67,778
285

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Light Red

3,533

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

3,851

Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h

49,174

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

461

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H

284

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H

6,253

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

653

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H
2018/19 Total
Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow Red

64,515
316

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Light Red

2,946

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

3,491

Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h

39,910

2019/20 YTD Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

525

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H

411

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H

6,575

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

700

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H
2019/20 YTD Total

ACT Policing
FIN YR OFFENCE DESCRIPTION
Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow Red

13
54,887

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Light Red

Enter Intersection When Lights/Arrow Yellow/Red

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

Not Leave Intersection Safely After Yellow Light/Arrow

Not Stop At Stop Line At Red Arrow

Not Stop At Stop Line At Red Light

Not Stop At Stop Line At Red Light-Other Than Toll Booth

Not stop at stop line at yellow arrow

Not Stop At Stop Line At Yellow Light

Not stop before intersection at yellow arrow

Not Stop Before Intersection At Yellow Light

Not Stop Before Lights At Red Arrow

Not Stop Before Lights At Red Light

Not Stop Before Lights At Red Light-Other Than Toll Booth

Not Stop Before Stop Sign At Red Arrow

Not Stop Before Stop Sign At Red Light

Not stop before traffic lights at yellow arrow

Not Stop Before Traffic Lights At Yellow Light

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H
2017/18 Total

Report Date: 26 May 2020

Report Source: Road Transport Authority - rego.act system



RESPONSE TO CMTEDD FOI REQUEST 2020-097

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow Red

18

Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Light Red

92

Enter Intersection When Lights/Arrow Yellow/Red

64

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H

2,474

Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h

1,022

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
2018/19 YTD
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

2,890

Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h

1,063

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 30 But <= 45 Km/H

302

Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 45 Km/H

Not Leave Intersection Safely After Light/Arrow Goes Yellow/Red

Not Leave Intersection Safely After Yellow Light/Arrow

Not Stop At Stop Line At Red Arrow

Not Stop At Stop Line At Red Light

2019/20 YTD

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

2. Mobile-phone offences
ACT Policing
FIN YR OFFENCE DESCRIPTION
Drive Using Hand-Held Mobile Phone

5,052

Drive using mobile phone

ZURV/CE Driver Using Mobile Phone For Messaging, Social Networking, Mobile Application Or

Accessing Internet

2017/18 Total
Drive using mobile phone

2018/19 Driver Using Mobile Phone For Messaging, Social Networking, Mobile Application Or
Accessing Internet
2018/19 Total

Learner/Provisional Licence Holder Use Mobile Device For Messaging, Social Networking,
Mobile Application Or Accessing Internet

Learner/Provisional Licence Holder Use Mobile Device

2019/20 YTD
/ Drive using mobile phone

Driver Using Mobile Phone For Messaging, Social Networking, Mobile Application Or
Accessing Internet
2019/20 YTD Total

Report Date: 26 May 2020

Report Source: Road Transport Authority - rego.act system



RESPONSE TO CMTEDD FOI REQUEST 2020-097

3.

Licence suspensions, by category fine default, excess demerit, good behaviour, police, court, and total

2017/18

2017/18 Total

2018/19 Total

2019/20 YTD

FIN YR SANCTION TYPE séiﬁggN SANCTION RESULT COUNT
Court Disqualification Court Licence Cancelled 6
Court Result Court Licence Cancelled 2,169
Court Result Court Licence Suspended 57
Indefinite Suspension Period Court Licence Suspended 150
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Court Licence Suspended 338
Indefinite Suspension Period Infringement Licence Suspended 7,772
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Provisionally Suspended 19
Probationary Cancel Licence Licence Cancelled 93
Public Vehicle Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 702
Failure to Comply Licence Licence Suspended 68
Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 642
GBP Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 53
Learner Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 1
Manual Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 168
Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 2,697
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 522
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Licence Licence Suspended 111
Indefinite Suspension Period Payment Plan |Licence Suspended 3,310

18,878
Court Disqualification Court Licence Cancelled 4
Court Result Court Licence Cancelled 2,293
Court Result Court Licence Suspended 86
Indefinite Suspension Period Court Licence Suspended 343
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Court Licence Suspended 315
Indefinite Suspension Period Infringement Licence Suspended 8,411
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Provisionally Suspended 14
Probationary Cancel Licence Licence Cancelled 82
Public Vehicle Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 399
Failure to Comply Licence Licence Suspended 14

2018/19 Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 574
GBP Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 48
Learner Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 4
Manual Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 270
Heavy Vehicle Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 44
Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 2,450
Non-payment of Infringement Licence Licence Suspended 1
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 412
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Licence Licence Suspended 130
Visual Acuity Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 2,992
Indefinite Suspension Period Payment Plan |Licence Suspended 3,672

22,558
Court Result Court Licence Cancelled 1,584
Court Result Court Licence Suspended 215
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Court Licence Suspended 111
Indefinite Suspension Period Infringement Licence Suspended 6,877
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Provisionally Suspended 16
Probationary Cancel Licence Licence Cancelled 81
Public Vehicle Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 235
Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 517
GBP Full Licence Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 40
Learner Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 11
Manual Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 287
Heavy Vehicle Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 79
Medical Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 1,993
Non-payment of Infringement Licence Licence Suspended 1
Provisional Suspend Licence Licence Suspended 416
Immediate Suspension under Section 61(b) Licence Licence Suspended 217
Visual Acuity Suspension Licence Licence Suspended 1,252
Indefinite Suspension Period Payment Plan |Licence Suspended 3,677

17,609

2019/20 YTD

Report Date: 26 May 2020

Report Source: Road Transport Authority - rego.act system



RESPONSE TO CMTEDD FOI REQUEST 2020-097

4. Unpaid fines, by category,under payment plan, under enforcement, awaiting enforcement, total unpaid
* with an offence_date in the 2017/18, 2018/19 and 2019/20 YTD financial years
STATUS UNPAID OFFENCE TYPE COUNT

Speeding and Red Light Offences 26,020
Mobile Phone Offences 824
Total, Regardless of Offence (includes Traffic and Parking Infringements 58,811
Under Speeding and Red Light Offences 13,902

a1 o1 o= e Mobile Phone Offences 92
Action Total, Regardless of Offence (includes Traffic and Parking Infringements 26,462
Awaiting Speeding and Red Light Offences 18,753
31 {e1e = [h1e ] Mobile Phone Offences 132
Action Total, Regardless of Offence (includes Traffic and Parking Infringements 38,635
Speeding and Red Light Offences 32,655
= UG ET B Mobile Phone Offences 224
Total, Regardless of Offence (includes Traffic and Parking Infringements 65,097

Under Payment
Plan

Report Date: 26 May 2020 Report Source: Road Transport Authority - rego.act system
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